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January 9th, 1980

Alfred L. Ferguson, Esq. H-
McCarter & English, Esqs. oo
55G Broad Street f

Newark, New Jersey 07102 •-1

Re: Allan-Deane Corp. v The Township of Bernards

Dear Mr.Ferguson:
Your letter of January 7th, 1980 to Judge Gaynor has been re-
ferred to me for reply since Judge Schoch has assigned me as
Judge in charge of the civil calendar.

I have reviewed this matter with the Assignment Clerk's Office
and have determined that there should be no delay in the
scheduled trial date of February 19th.

First let me correct an error in the second paragraph of the
second page of your letter of January 7th. You give the date
of February 16, 19 80 for a preliminary conference in the Bed-
minster case. The correct date is January 16th.

It is our opinion that the remaining matters in the Bedminster
case can be sufficiently resolved by February 19th, 1980 to
permit the Bernards Township case to proceed on that date.

Very truly yours,

WILFRED P. DIANA, J.S.C.
WPD:mc

cc: Hon. Robert G. Gaynor
i/6on. B. Thomas Leahy
Henry A. Hill, Esq.
Dean A. Gaver, Esq.
James E.Davidson, Esq.
Fred Conley, Esq.
John F. Richardson, Esq.
Virginia Hoff, Acting Assignment Clerk


